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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 4:36 AM

To: H

Subject: Re: Final review for 50mile evac

Yes.

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22 @clintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 04:34 AM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: Final review for 5S0mile evac

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivanl)@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 03:16 AM

To: H; Mills, Cheryl D <MilisCD@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Final review for SOmile evac

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22 @clintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 03:02 AM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D
Subject: Re: Final review for S50mile evac

Has this statement now gone out? From State or Embassy?

----- Original Message -—--

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan)) @state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 02:54 AM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Subject: Fw: Final review for SOmile evac

Read chain. Here is where things stand.

----- Original Message --—--
From: Kennedy, Patrick F
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 02:44 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J
"Subject: FW: Final review for 50mile evac
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Cheryl

Waiting final conﬁrmatiqn but believe this will be final text

It will go out as ah EmbassyATokyo release coupled with an NRC statement
Task Force will wrap both into the CA Travel Notification Systerﬁ

/!

At this moment thought of an Authorized Departure back on the shelf

Regards

pat

From: Steinberg, James B

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 2:18 AM
To: Kennedy, Patrick F; Campbell, Kurt M

Subject: Fw: Final review for 50mile evac

As discussed

----- Original Message ----- B6
From: Hammer, Michael A |

To: 'Denis_R._McDonough| 'Nicholas_S._Shapird |

| 'john_o._brennan |
'John_P._Holdren 'Thomas_E._Donilon| |

| 'Heidi_E._Avery |

'Richard_A._Reed| | Jeffrey_A._Bader| |

| | 'Daniel_R._Russel ; Steinberg, James

B; 'Daniel.Poneman \'GregoryJacqu

<Gregory.Jaczk |

Cc: 'Dan.Leistikow |
Sent: Tue Mar 15 01:33:03 2011 ,

Subject: Re: Final review for 50mile evac

----- Original Message -----
From: McDonough, Denis R. [mailto:‘
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 01:31 AM
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To: Shapiro, Nicholas S. { ‘ Brennan, john O. { \
Holdren, John P. { [Donilon, Thomas E. | Avery,
Heidi E. < Reed, Richard A. < | Bader, Jeffrey A.

| Russel, Daniel R. | | steinberg, James B;
'Daniel.Poneman| | 'Gregory.Jaczko |

Cc: Hammer, Michael A; 'Dan.Leistikow‘ \
Subject: RE: Final review for 50mile evac

From: Shapiro, Nicholas S.

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 1:29 AM '

To: Brennan, John O.; Holdren, John P.; Donilon, Thomas E.; McDonough, Denis R.; Avery, Heidi E.; Reed, Richard A.;
Bader, Jeffrey A.; Russel, Daniel R; ‘SteinberglB@state.gov’; 'Daniel.Poneman| | 'Gregory.Jacsz
Cc: 'HammerMA@state.gov'; 'Dan._Leistikowﬁ

Subject: Final review for 50mile evac

State, and NRC have signed off. Poneman is tied up running the numbers for our next call.
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